

# Kelly Morris

[morrisk68@yahoo.com](mailto:morrisk68@yahoo.com)

Experienced Manager Dispatcher Transportation and logistics, import/export, customs, intermodal and port, dry van, door to door Trucking, rate negotiation, brokerage, billing, documentation, safety, customer service, and scheduling. I am a motivated, self- starter. I have great attention to detail, am organized, reliable, and work well within a team.

## Work Experience

### Director of Transportation

Ohio Mulch/OM Trucking

August 2018-Present

I head up the transportation department and handle all recruiting and DOT compliance. We have 10 company drivers and 12 owner operators in our fleet. I am responsible for product fulfillment at our retail locations and product delivery for all customer sales. We run flatbeds and 53 dry vans, along with several dump trucks, coal buckets and walking floor containers.

### Vice President of Operations

Accurate Transportation Companies

September 2014 to February 2018

I am a vital team member and advisor at the strategic planning level. I manage the daily operations of asset side of the business with 40 drivers. I manage daily operations of the brokerage arm of the business totaling @ 300K monthly. Supervised staff of 10, including dispatch, customer service, safety, and accounts payable/receivable. Oversee all rate negotiation and bid process, pricing, and capacity management. Maintained existing and added to customer base, reaching annual revenues of 12M-15M annually during my tenure.

### Director of Transportation

Hyperlogistics Group

March 2012 to August 2014

Dispatch drivers and managed brokerage division for large 3PL warehouse and logistics firm. Supervise clerical staff. Maintained and increased existing client base. Rate negotiation, consulting with customer for best solution to logistic/supply chain needs. Sought out new business, PR, sales and marketing for trucking division and transportation group. Driver recruiting, and safety compliance per DOT regulation. New transportation sales increased by 1.5 million in 2013.

### Dispatcher

CDS Transport

April 2011 to February 2012

Intermodal Dispatch Manage 27 drivers out of Chicago and back daily. Accepted freight via UP, HUB, and various other websites and by telephone. Negotiated rates and scheduled deliveries. Tracked progress and notified customers of any delays prior to appointment. Order entry all loads and produced various reports for P&L, A/R, and A/P functions.

### Dispatcher

Roadlink USA

February 2010 to December 2010

Dispatch 30 drivers remotely from Columbus terminal, Houston TX and Cincinnati Ohio. I dispatched local and OTR, LTL and FCL, intermodal to and from Port of Houston. I handled all customer service, EDI, order entry, and scheduling for these regions.

Exel Direct Columbus

September 2009 to February 2010

Carrier Support Manifested and processed shipments for major high end furniture manufacturers as 3rd party. Scheduled appointments with ultimate consignee dispatched to carrier base, tracked shipments and updated customer database. Processed OS&D statements and handled all returns process.

Equipment Control Manager, intermodal dispatch, customer service

Containerport Group Columbus

December 2004 to July 2009

Manage employees at the Depot at Joyce Avenue location. Processed equipment requests from inbound carriers, steamship lines, customers. Mandated and enforced safety process, procedures, and accident reporting. Processed lease equipment, tracked and collected demurrage/per diem when applicable. As dispatch and customer service, handled 22 driver OTR owner operators. Manifested and process shipments for billing tracked and collected documentation needed for payment.

Dispatch/Customer service

Pacer Global Logistics Dublin

November 2001 to October 2004

Graphic Packaging team, dry van and intermodal trucking. Rate negotiation, track trace, customer service, scheduling, and billing

Education

**Associates of Social Science - Resume References**

Ashford University Columbus

July 2009 to June 2011

Graduate Gahanna Lincoln High School

**Vocational**

Graduate Eastland Vocational School